
uli 25. 196? 

Dr. Robert N. Dahmer 
Arohivist of the United States 
Ito National Archives 
itaohington. D. C. 

Dear Dr. Nabsers 
an dee*, ecnoorned about whet Iroamed as U ispropor withholding 

of dosaments in the wortring-papors *autopsy" filo in en &ppm** vio-
lation of the guidelines. and It I understand what is inherent in whet 
RN Johnson tolls lee, it also stets to sakics data for which ask 
avallablo to everyone else. Moths, or not he asks for it at a this 
it as 	serve my purposes but dose serve to benefit others who way 
not OIPOU In of It. 
NO. MUM* first agreed to map* oopies of this fib tor ne then re-
Cured on the pond that other Moe should be onanined first under 
the stsidolines so that the mot data by volume Gould be aide available 
as rapidly as possible. Nowcavor, as you have also. agreed. this can 
not Fats: tile gash as this booauso this tile is olearly outside 
the 	 and would leen to be not sobjeet to withholding, save 
pose ly tor the pictures and x-rays said to be those at the autopsy. 
Today I pit what I szaderstand to be a oopy of overything in Co tile 
ezoopt for two doounents. lasenranda Oho. Johnson deollased to identify 
to as. totolftg for taws. ' Unless thee* are *loony oovored by the 
guidelines, I believe it is wrong tO deny then to no at this tine. 
gather tree Nr. Johnson they are not sorrowed by the gaidalinss but by 
a policy decision. I do not balmy opalsy desist** of this naturo 
OEM properly be nod* and I protest the denial of vs/ rights and the 
damage it dm; no. 
Saving osantned limo pages you did °op, tor as. I an puasled at the 
initial decision. tar your stett certainly knew taw mutants of this 
file, andI believe I aiready hay moles of all the Stows you sup-
plied today. nth the *Mire tile. =sort possibly those tour pews, 
already availablo for roseards,I frankly an pooled at the initial 
denial. 
noroovor, the tits °ascot 	be a oomploto one with the addition 
of four_ pages. I lama of o 	 that ebledA be User. and are 
not. Unless. of MOM/ the 	 woridng-papers 	opy" 
Ma was 	other than 	to 	with. ,op ono ot the nor* 
obvious saesplos. I eito Ohs death sort 	►to. Another is ths total 
*beano of correspoodsoca. still another is th* absonos of anything 
having to do with the various hosts used by the Coneission in an of-
tart to validate the autopsy and wtdoh, by what I have learned of its 
filing system. would amen to have Wen included in this filo even if 

wers originally tiled olsouhero. There ia nothing on tho plotures 
*Ad X-rays. 
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Rot only is it not a complete file, but the documents provided are 
themselvea not complete. For example, Document 371, 
The presence of Commisaion 525,  the March 18, 1964, letter of J. Edgar 
Elbover to J. Lee Rankin on "neutron activation analysis", is ample in-
dication that a considerable amount of collateral data must have been 
in this file. 

Among the things that I think should be included are Wee notes and 
documents relating to distribution of the autopsy report, who was sheen 
it and When, and who, it anyone, was shown the pictures and X-raye. 
There should be in this file some explanation of whet happened to the 
notes of the autopsy, which are defined in the testimony as part at 
Document 371, which is in the 
There are too many other things I find disturbing about this "autopsy" 
tile. Per example, one of the sets of copies of the "autopsy protocol", 
almost illegible and from internal evidence a remote-generation Xerox 
copy, is' identified as "OR362a". Page 28 of the file list, identifies 
362 as coming from the Attorney Oenerel of Texas, hes no relationship 
to the autopsy, and pert "a" is described as "Travis Kirk's letter 437". 
The other set, to which is attached the Deeember 20, 1963, covering 
memorandum of James J. Rowley to J. Lee Rankin, does not contain mark-
ings added to the "362e" copy, markings that are illegible and unex-
plained. PUrther, the memo-covered copy would seem to dispute past 
government statements, that the autopsy report supplied the Commission 
on this date is the one given the Secret rtervice by the hospital. Now, 
the communication from Admiral Galloway to the Jaite House Physician 
dated November 25. 1943, speoifies there were a 	original  copies. 
Yet this, presumably an original copy sent by 	•coley, bears the 
identification of two different passages through the model Xerox ma-
chine that mute the word "Xerox" across the bottom and there are indi-
cations of additional rasing before this copy evolved. 
This tile should contain an original copy of the autopsy. It does not. 
It should show where the other original copies were sent. It does not. 
The copy of some remote-goneretion copy it does contain is in part il-
legible. It is certainly useless for research purposes, as is the 
"362a" copy. Worse, neither is complete. Each is missing at the very least the 'Isupplementary report" transmitted two weeks before the date 
of Mr. Rowley's memo and the report on the glandular examination. 
As you Umow from our correspondence and conversation, this is no new 
interest with me. Our correspondence on it goes back more than a year. 
We also discussed it in -early November, almost nine months ago. Having 
delayed my research and my writing for more than a year, I think it is no expression of mere impatience to say that the withholdi of those 
parts of the file admittedly withheld is unfair and discri notary. 
The inference of what Mr. Johnson told me, that these missing pages 
will be released in the sense of distributed, offered to those who have not 	it them, is of this eharacter and is, in addition, a violation 
of Arc « ves policy as explained to me by Dr. Rhoads about fourteen 
months ago, and a departure from accepted standards of research and 
archive administration, where the rights of each researcher are care-
fully protected. I believe you have in the past adhered to what I take 
to be the normal standards. 
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There was an added interenoe is that Mr. Johnson told as * week ago bearing on this. Re said I was not entitled to antilhing "ssoluelve-limat, of co re, is *arrest, endt have never *sited for this. To your ono 	led e, elf entire approstala hes been contswar to it. For example, when I presented Was 	tion troll 1711 for as to seethe films the copyrights of which they bold, I asked that you In-terpret this to include all ressesehere, although the doomeent was trio end mentioned me alone. 	also offered you sqr 5-ems. equip- nest for you to me for the benefit of other sosoarolasso. 
There are no 41lociumants whit* steslad be available to as - or else - anolusively. This, however. is not the sem as  eerie= before you give we documents I hove sot** tor more than * year you are, is effect, going to 	 ►plislish then at the sane Um. To do that Is not in accord with your praotioe nor is it in accord with accepted standavds end practises. 
As ye both know, there is one t bed unrestarle*ed *Goose to all of the deeaments in this archive ineluding those still olassified. Nero is the departure from 	hors is where the *bulge of "mast- sivenses" ow be beveleti, not at me, for I have asked 	tor the con tinuation of established policy, the observaticas of EMMA practises and of the guidelinse. 
Last November when we disoussed the asnpower available to this archive, you denied sty statement that, with the assignment of ool 	nen to this moldy*, even it they work full time on this ,  and 	 e, they do not have the required time. Tau said all the manpower needed is available. lie are almost at the end of the third year that you have had embody of these tiles and they are still not avallable. It is • ibitt • year that I have ualtod for what I an now denied. I sub- nit this is an entirely UNiasoessary delay, one not in accord with national need, and in the content of too maw other tWAw, cam be interprited to be a deliberate et~,  to wi Me- Id bpsoP. research anteriale that should have bean faribilis loft ago. 	reason oar- sonnet be that our goverment *mot Orme,  a staff of more not-full-tine mom 

would like also some asonvanos that, with the addition of these two dominate totaling four 	I now have the entire "autopsy" tile, ubatisvar it was or 	designated by %he notorission. 
It it is available, I should also like a oopy of the Commissionfs tile chart in which it itenised Ito tiles and 	itied them. 
There should also be a Me relating to the rots= to the govessoment of the pioturee and X-rayi said to be of the autopsy. It would seem to be outside both the guidelines and the stipulations the legal of which I lave already ehellenged, savior which the ov:.ernesent rope red these pictures and X-rays. I would UM a sow or 	entire tile, as with the the on the transfer of the Zaprusier as sera. 

. for aster throe years, had the sorsrousat so wanted. there 
I 	t oanssre about this entire situation to emphasise its About these 
need be none of this archive now not available to researchers; about the departure from your own and aeoepted practices; *bout disorisaine-tion; about violation at the guidelines and the Attorney Genera] • 
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ardor; shout denying researchers the fruit of their own inquiry about 
the inoospletoneas of the file and of the individual documents within 
it; about what amounts to suppression by the imposition of wrousful 
condition'. 

If the file relating to Governor Connally' s injuries is not part of the 
autopsy file in the working. Pipers (for it is in this way that it was 
used the Commission), I Should like a oopy of that at your earliest 

• If the autopsy notes, the original of which are in this possession of 
who government and required to be in the archive under the Attorney 
Generals s order of last Ootober 31 and copies of which are by defini-
tion part of both Dooms,* 371 sod ambibit 397. bows been located or 
delivered to You, I about* like a copy of then also. There are other 
things for which I have in the post asked that were not in your cue 
like the speotrogrophio analysis. If other egonoies Wee oomplied wi 
this order and delivered these thing" to you, I should like copies of 
then also. I would appreciate being advised as soon as you can that 
yoU now hove them. 

Sincerely 

■ 

Narold Welchers 


